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BY EMAIL 

February 26, 2025 

Patrick McMahon 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Research and Records 
Enbridge Gas Inc. 
50 Keil Drive North 
Chatham ON N7M 5M1 
patrick.mcmahon@enbridge.com  

Dear Patrick McMahon:  

Re: Enbridge Natural Gas Inc.  
Request for a Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity for the 
Township of Tay Valley 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2023-0342 

The OEB acknowledges receipt of the recent filings in this proceeding. Given the late 
intervention request and evidence request by Environmental Defence and the letters 
filed with the OEB by the Township of Valley and Enbridge Gas in relation thereto, the 
OEB is suspending the remaining procedural steps set out in Procedural Order No. 1.  

The OEB will establish the next steps for the proceeding in due course.  

Yours truly, 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 

c:  All Parties in EB-2024-0342 
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